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TO: SAC, DALLAS (89-43)
FROM: - SAC, JACKSONVILLE (89-10)

SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY
11/22/64, DALLAS, TEXAS
MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING

~
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Re Jacksonville teletype to New York,
9/16/64 and Dallas airtel to Director, 3/19/64

Enclosed herewith .for Dallas are 25 copies
each of an ifisert containing enfire letter received
from R. M ﬁc DAVID, SAC, Treasury Department, U. S.
Secret Séif¥ice, Jacksonville, Fla.; FD 30 .-
.reflecting interview with Trooper ALFRED FORSSCI‘HE .
FHP, and FD 302 reflecting interview wi JOSEP T, .
STALLINGS Auxillary Patrolman, FHP,

e i

The above insert and 302's are beifg
forwarded to Dallas in accordance with instructions
on page 4 of referenced Dallas airtel to Bureau.
Therein it states that inlall:ims tances the
complete resolving. of the allegation® is necessaxy

before the inserts can be included in the report.

,\ \In compliance with the above instructions,
the New York Division is requested to furanish Dallas
appropriate FD 302's and inserts re interview with
ERICK LINTROP to be included in their report.

Copies of insert and 302's being furnished :
New York for assistance in their interview with LINTROP.
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